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Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Kahler v. Kansas, No. 18-6135
Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent the State of Kansas in the above-captioned matter. The brief in opposition
is due on October 29, 2018.

I respectfully request a 30-day extension, which would render the brief due on
November 28, 2018. Counsel for petitioner has authorized me to represent that
petitioner has no objection to this requested extension.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEREK SCHMIDT

Tob ‘ se
Solicitor General
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